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Agenda

• Introduction

• Why Pursue Federal and State Agricultural Grants?

• De-mystifying the Grant Process

• Preparing your Organization for Future Grant Opportunities



Why Pursue Federal Agricultural Grants?

• USDA Strategic Plan (FY22-FY26)
- Strategic Goal 4: “Make Safe, Nutritious Food Available to All Americans”

- Food Security is one of six priorities designated federal agricultural funding.

• At least 5 or more recurring + pilot grant programs intended to fund non-profits 

every year.
- Some programs have award rates of 30% or greater!

• Millions ($) in funding available to support additional staffing, operational 

supplies, contractors, administrative costs and more.



NAVIGATING FEDERAL AND 
STATE GRANT OPPORTUNITIES

De-mystifying Programmatic Language



Grant Listings – Key Points

1. Find the RFA/NOFO/RFP Document(s)

2. Identify Due Dates

3. Identify Eligibility and Project Requirements

4. Identify Scoring Criteria/Rubric and Priority Points

5. Follow the program’s desired application format



NOFO/RFA/RFP: Identify Basic Information

First Page(s): 

Due Date

Basic Requirements

Opportunity Number

Program Summary

Example 1: Community Food Projects Competitive Grant Program Example 2: Value-Added Producer Grant Program



NOFO/RFA/RFP: Identify  Eligibility, Project Requirements

Control-F to Find:

Eligibility

Match Requirements

Program Priorities

Acceptable Project Types

Example 1: Eligibility Requirements

Example 2: Project Types



NOFO/RFA/RFP: Identify Scoring Criteria

• Every Federal Grant Program 
is required to disclose its 
evaluation and/or scoring 
criteria. 

• READ BETWEEN THE 
LINES!

• Consider Priority Points, 
Funding Baskets, Awarding 
Agency’s Desired Project 
Types. 



NOFO/RFA/RFP: Application Format

USDA Dynamic Forms OR “Create-your-own” Templates



PREPARING YOUR ORGANIZATION FOR 
UPCOMING GRANT OPPORTUNITIES

Preparing For New and Recurring Money



Develop 
Established, 

“Shovel-Ready” 
Concepts

Proof-of-concepts

Implementable models

Sustainability after grant funding

Grants = Investments in your 
organization

How can you best demonstrate to grantors that 
your project is ready and able to utilize federal 

money?



Partnerships, 
Partnerships, 
Partnerships! Letters of 

Support
Commitment 
of Resources

Organizational 
Diversity

Sustainable 
Relationships

How will your organization collaborate with 
other key players to maximize the impact of 

grant funding?



Stay Up-To-Date 
On Grant 

Opportunities
www.grants.gov  

NJ Department of Agriculture 
Website

USDA Socials (LinkedIn is 
great!)

Join my email list 

To be early is to be on-time, to be on time is to be 
late…



Q&A?



Contact

Njda.grants@ag.nj.gov


